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I . Title: Geotechnical & Construction Materials Testing Engineering Setvices

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-13 Date: December 17,2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
=
[ercacon Cowgoitents Tuc (1555 Clex Rosd  syiie (00 13- ¢ao-gav4q
Company Name Address Phone
Chad Gacdon Hovston, TX 27043 Cnod. Gordgn 8 ferncrm o
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO A

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES_X or NO
3)._ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_X CERTIFICATION WITH

(] — o - — - P —
Al Jecting b513 W . ) ttle York D3z-725- 4923
""" Company Name Address Phone
jéﬁ/? /iz.vw/h,‘-ﬁ./.? i’-LvrS "Lr/-’T,T)( 7)&"’ 0 ;G?uv"fw!”é -/lldlft J-f_nq L
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO cX

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES }\_ or NO___
3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO A\_ CERTIFICATION WITH

MeSher 6hmmeaﬂj I-X-teginelr

L

Comp Address Phone
S&W Yarmﬂ CD[WCB%SM; ) smm @%WJ/PMM@MM@ (U
Rep. Nami | ity, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YE§[ or  NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES OEO CERTIFICATION WITH H%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%—\
orNO ___

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES SCTRLA

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ortNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ orNO__
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Solicitation Number: RFQ‘ 19-13 Date: December 17,2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State . ' Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO
3).___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Roba Kstr 3602 pkStchaie (o 23 < 9% £990
Company Name Address Phone
Tahn By awr> feulfon | & hroind ok, com
Rep. Name : City, State hal Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO 2;

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO__
3)._ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO X_ CERTIFICATION WITH

1 20 Dacowa = 113882 1539

Compan Name Address Phone "
Srelly {f\n\Hﬁuj Mbw Shelly. an ey @ jnrkk COv-
Rep’ Name ot ; - Clty, State N : / Email = - : :
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN V 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES___ or No =
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES V or NO! : |

3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO _\AERTIFICATION WITH _

Company Name Address Phone

Rep. Name ' City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH '

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ orNO__

Company Name Address Phone .
Rep. Na.me City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO__
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__orNO__
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Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-13 Date: December 17, 2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
_hipartete
Rep. Name City, State . ' Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ___ or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO
3)._ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
e e 6220 RaTawhyY , B 140 M3-8574L-23%¢
Company Name Address Phone
Tewe & Houa Tok) , T H Tewalde® All-"[evaa - covV?
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOo X _
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO -
3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH €@ H, PoH, M5 TRo
Ail"{e‘«fm L’th% éﬂ@& Eﬂ%m ﬁb)w 1U3-524 2311
Company Ndme Address Phone
Bowwy Musweri , P-E- | Haundon TX_Ty040 boﬂmmusﬂav G a f texva . com
~ Rep. Name b el Clty, State _ Email -
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO__
3).___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESX  or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH P-ott L COH, METRD
Company Name ; Address Phone
Rep. Name ' City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__orNO __

Company Name Address Phone.
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO _
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Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-13 Date: December 17,2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State ' Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ___ or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ or NO
3).___AREYOUA CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
j aveTex : 2501 Central ‘Pafl(-«.)au% (:HE\ 33 - 8ol
Company Name : Address . Phone
A(“"Mf@ AU”G Hovaton 'T')( acturo. avila @ pave.‘h:,,(-c—om
Rep. Name _ City, State ‘ Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES )( or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO_X_
3).___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO X CERTIFICATION WITH

Eorth Eng, we_e,n'rﬂ 4871 Jaung Field ¥ 3 -6 81-531
Compa.ny — ; Adldress o h T Phone
Housten T 11080 Juandas@eartheng.con
City, State . : Email -
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO X
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO__ | '
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH METRD, Hufo
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name ' : City, State , : Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___0rtNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__orNO __

Company Name Address ' Phone .
Rep. Name City, State : Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO_  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO_
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Representatives Present:

AL AR TS, 100t

Phone 7/3’%9- 9??7-

Company N Name Address
KWL'T E leus X2 Pp, SV Llas® Atumcrlins.ng
Rep. Name 799"57&) & Stal}e_?o 40 Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO___

3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X or NO__

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES 2S or NO

CERTIFICATION wiTH MET2

ALLIGNVCE LRBoPATORIES, WE

s¢so Gumy BD. #/8

/3-95% - 8797

Company Name Address

W/KoUA— L/VAC

Phone

foosTo, Tx T7°%>  pe/fovs< @ ALe/JNCENSS. MET

Rep. Name C1ty, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESX  or NO__

Email /
1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

CERTIFICATION WITH __ ME€7%0

Company Name- Address ‘ Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO__
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASA PRIME? YES__ or NO__ '
3).__ARE YOU ACERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ortNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO__
Company Name Address Phone.
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___otNO___
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o e e 1 Title: Geotechnical & Construction Materials Testing Engineering Services
Solicitation Number;: RFQ 19-13 Date: December 17,2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State - Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO '
3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

Mo + Mloore 2312 W St Th v o P FeTR 713-672 -8 00 X,
Company Name Address Suie( (G Phone { L.{ o |

KAV( u%ﬁﬁ#&% HEV‘S«‘WH ‘(’j( 77043 \Bdﬂo(-é’rdé/ﬂ@/ﬂ/\*/o‘h oo re,

£ (] w/
KA— ’?’E—E}T—\ St Gl s Z-—Sd"lf/’bi@’_/t(ﬂa‘ Mtorg B o

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO
3). __ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO _’(_ CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name o 3 Address  § - Phone
Rep Naig:} i 70 City, State ~ o Email _
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASA PRIME? YES___ or NO__ ,
3).__ ARE YOU ACERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name : City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___otNO___

Company Name Address ' Phone.
Rep. Name o : City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO __
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e e i Title: Geotechnical & Construction Materials Testing Engineeting Services ;

Solicitation Number; RFQ 19-13 Date: December 17,2018 Time: 10:00AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State - ‘ Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO
3).___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

\Grl Geotechnics Dot lne. S 824 Il Sam Roudan Yy N o 202 Houskn Of

Company Name : Address Phone Phane 1 €31Eol)2d
‘—) ) i -~
R cshan Heshwed B Hoasdin, T Nolil X hoshmat ¢ 3rexouto o,
r Rep. Name City, State Email
ﬂ(//r/ro lzgflt/qfit’l/\“ VtY
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” - 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO
3).___AREYOUA CER_T.IFIED SBE? YES___ or NO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name- . Address W ~ Phone
_ Rep.Name = - P _ City, State _ Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X " 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO___
3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH _
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name ' City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO__

Company Name Address Phone.
Rep. Name ' : City, State : Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___orNO___
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Geotechnical & Construction Materials Testing En ineering Service

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-13 Date: December 17, 2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatlves Present:

/

Company Name ' wfgj\}m

Irzwa Mo 2/

fw‘i“’g
e o, T

‘ﬁo‘h,

Phone

liep Name

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”

f‘dqblpwn,ﬂ s C w%;.:,é-[u«_zf

Email Vs /
or NO

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES

City, State ¥

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES & or NO

3). __AREYOUA CERTIFIED SBE? YES___

or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH |

e T

27i

ﬁjxﬁm CWSM‘L(«A;{‘%

ﬁzﬂa 09, S blas, Ps@% S ouite

Com }/ Nam L-/‘-( V ’
; -&1_%’ 174 ";-(:&V\
. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name" Address Phone
Rep. Name City', State Email
PLEASE AN SWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO_ : '
3).__ARE Y(_)U A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_ _ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH _
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”. 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___or NO___
Company Name Address Phone,
Rep Narne Clty, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES_ or NO__




